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MEMORANDUM FOR: Ellott A, Greher, Program Analyst
Program Support and Analysis Staff, Ii

FROM: Willtam O, Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch, ADM
SUBJECT: DIABLO CANYON 1 PROFESSIONAL STAFF HOUR DATA

We have reviewed the date transmitted to us on August 15, 1984 (enclosed),
relating to the subject reactor, We note that 213 professiona) staff

hours were fdentified as IE effort expended lurtu, FY 1963 (9) hours) and

FY 1984 (122 hours) for 1icensing reactor activitfes (LRA Activity Codcz. The
initfal OL for Diable Can{on | was 1ssued on September 22, 1981, Therefore,

the LRA time expended in FY 1983 and FY 1984 for emerpency preparedness or
quality assurance work should relate to & specific 1icense amendment application.
Please inform us of the specific applications relating the 213 hours expended

$0 that amendment fees may be assessed in accordance with 10 CFR 170, {f
applicable,

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Uiigingl Signed vy
Wi, O, Miller

¥i1l4am 0. Mi1ler, Chief
License Fee Managewent Branch
Office of Administration

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: J, Blaha, IE
A. Burda, IE
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